

RYAN W. DAVIS, DC



EDUCATION

- **Palmer College of Chiropractic** Florida; Port Orange, FL Doctor of Chiropractic **Sep 2010**
- **Auburn University;** Auburn, AL Bachelor of Science **May 2006**

STANDOUT SKILLS

- ✓ Evidence based, non-surgical spine care
- ✓ Functional Rehab and Physiotherapy trained
- ✓ Years working alongside Interventional Pain Management Specialist
- ✓ Team clinician for Professional teams in multiple sports
- ✓ Enthusiastic about content creation for clinic marketing
- ✓ Passionate educator and learner

SUMMARY

As non-surgical musculoskeletal treatment continues to evolve, the successful physician will be one that is able to stay current with the latest research. I believe that my success as a physician relies on my ability to use the knowledge I have to educate my patients and empower them with the tools to be active in their own treatment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Thrive Chiropractic and Sports Recovery Center** FEB 2014 — PRESENT
Owner/Physician
- **HealthStar Clinic Associate Chiropractor** SEP 2013 — OCT 2016
Worked in a multidiscipline clinic alongside pain management physicians and physical therapists
- **SpineCare** JAN 2011 — JULY 2013 Associate Chiropractor
Worked in a multidiscipline clinic treating complex spine cases & sports injuries alongside pain management physicians
- **Official Team Chiropractic Physician** JAN 2011 — SEP 2013
 - Alabama Hammers Football, SPIF
 - Tennessee Valley Vipers Football, AF2
 - Huntsville Havoc Hockey, SPHL
 - Alabama A&M Football Team
 - Bob Jones High School
- **Huntsville Stars** (AA Milwaukee Brewers) 2012 Chiropractic Consultant
- **The Madison Junior Chamber** 2012
Founder, civil organization for young professionals

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Wharton School of Business, PennMED**
Healthcare Innovation , Viral Marketing and How to Craft Contagious Content
- **Podcast host**, Wodigy podcast 2017-PRESENT
Interviewing the thought leaders in evidence based physiotherapy

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

- **Jill Cook, PhD**, Lower Limb Tendon Course 2020
 - **Perform Better Functional Training Summit** Providence, RI 2018
 - **RockTape Fascial Movement Taping** Basic and Performance, (F MT) Sep 2016
 - **Dynamic Neuromuscular Stabilization (DNS)** DNS course A 2014
 - **StrongFirst Kettlebell Course** Atlanta, Ga. 2014
 - **Stuart McGill** Building the Ultimate Back 2014
 - **Jason Glass Mentorship at the Tour Performance Lab** Lead instructor for Titleist Performance Institute 2014
 - **Charlie Weingroff**, PT Training = Rehab 2 2010
 - **Titelst Performance Institute** Certified Medical Professional (TPI-MP2) with Selective Functional Movement Assessment (SFMA) Mar 2012
 - **McKenzie Diagnosis and Therapy Credentialing** Part A, Lumbar Spine Mar 2011
 - **ImPACT Concussion Training** with Micky Collins, PhD Mar 2011
 - **Graston Technique** MI training completed Jun 2010
 - **Active Release Technique (ART)** 2014 - Nov 2009 - Mar 2010
Spine - November 2009
Upper Extremity - March 2010
- ## ADDITIONAL TRAINING (CONT'D)
- **Harvard Medical School, continuing education** Sports Medicine 2010 Advances in MRI and Orthopedic Management Jun 2010
 - **Dr. Craig Liebenson** Functional Capacity Evaluation and Performance Enhancement: The Sports Medicine Approach for Everyone Jan 2010
 - **Conservative Management of Cervical Spine Syndromes** Dr. Donald R. Murphy D.C., DACAN adjunct professor at Brown University Medical School Jun 2010